e,
December 16, 2021 ““ |eso

VIA Email and RESS Connecting Today.
Powering Tomorrow.

Independent Electricity System Operator
Ms. Christine Long 1600-120 Adelaide Street West

Registrar Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Ontario Energy Board S QAT
27" Floor 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

www.ieso.ca

Dear Ms. Long,

Re: Independent Electricity System Operator
Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates Related Issues and the
Export Transmission Service Rate

The Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) is writing to submit comment on the Ontario Energy
Board’s (OEB) draft Issues List as part of the Generic Hearing on the Export Transmission Service Rate.

The IESO supports the proposed Issues List and the range of competing considerations put forward by OEB
staff.

Please contact George Dimitropoulos, Senior Advisor, Regulatory Affairs at 416-969-6269 or
george.dimitropoulos@ieso.ca if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Devon Huber
Director, Regulatory Affairs & Market Rules
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